

HPAC meeting minutes Feb 7/23

- Chair Sogol Update on upcoming fundraisers

- Movie Night in March
- Hot chocolate - Feb 14th

Requesting for more parent volunteers to support the events
Requesting parent feedback on guest speakers

- Principle Report from Breanna

- Logo and Branding pause - not enough student excitement, the husky will stay for another year.
- Upcoming events parent volunteers needed (Musical upcoming)
- Upcoming events - Cookie day, Pink shirt day Feb 22 and student conferences starting in March.
- Jump rope for heart raised \$500

- District report -upcoming Parent Education Night

- Yoga instructor ask if potential opp for next school year

- Hot Lunch Report

- Pizza day very impactful and great switch to Panago
- Panago requesting to not be paid weekly but in one sum

- Treasury Report

- Breakdown of funds shared

- Q&A from parents

- Traffic and safety concerns on Esquimalt and 13th intersection - seeing if we can use a stop sign and who to contact to support this

- Supervisor on site to support

- Dress code concerns in school - age appropriate concerns and flags

- New ideas & initiatives for upcoming Fundraisers! We would love to hear parents' thoughts/ideas on this!